From: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk [mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk]

Sent: 22 August 2019 15:38

To: darren-jules

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel,
Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: TEN - VIP Lounge - 17032

Hi Darren,

| understand where you are coming from in relation to this. | am aware that you have had the licence granted. My
hope was that you would run for a number of weeks/months without incident and then apply for a TEN.
Unfortunately, | am still not in a position to withdraw my representations in relation to this application. Should
you wish for this event to continue and do not withdraw the application, this will go to a committee hearing at
Brent Council early next week. Should the presiding councillors grant the application, you would be in a position
to carry out Licensable activities until 4am. However there is a chance that the committee could reject your TEN
after going to a hearing.

| know that this is not what you want and | appreciate where you are coming from. As stated, | would have hoped
that you would have run the venue for a few weeks, without incident and would then be in a better position to
apply for a TEN until 4am.

Kind regards,

Paul
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From: Darren

Sent: 22 August 2019 12:20

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>

Subject: Re: TEN - VIP Lounge - 17032

Hi Paul,

I am not sure if you are aware but 1.30am drinking up time with a 2.00am closing time is our current
licencing conditions that have been accepted and granted in its entirety last week Friday.

If the closing time is to remain the same for a temporary event as our licenced time then 1 would have no
requirement for a temporary events notice. | would only have to let the authorites know that we was
having an event of this nature as discussed previous at the venue and maintain the licencing conditions
and objectives.

Also the nuisance control team are satisfied and have also removed their representation for this one off
event.

Sorry for the slightly lengthy email but I just wanted to put the current status forward incase you was not
aware.

Kind regards

Darren
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On 22 Aug 2019 10:50, Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk wrote:

Hi Darren,
When the original TEN was submitted, my initial response was for concerns regarding a 4am finish.

Police had agreed conditions whereby the venue had a drinking up time of 01.30hrs and closed to the public at
02.00hrs.

| accept that at the moment this maybe a one off event. However, Police have concerns that the Licensing
objectives will not be withheld, in particular to crime and disorder and public nuisance which is why a 2am finish
was agreed. In order for police to withdraw their representations, police would require assurances that the
agreed licensing conditions would be adhered to and that the sellinmg of alcohol would cease at 01.30hrs and the
premises closes to the public at 02.00hrs.

Kind regards,
Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer — Brent - North West BCU | Partnership & Prevention Hub
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From: Darren [

Sent: 22 August 2019 10:38

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: FW: Temporary event notice form

Hi Paul,

Could you advise me on what time is acceptable for a one off event under a temporary events notice and
or what else | could do, for example have more security to be enabled to have a one off event for now or
even for any potential future events. | have been co-operating throughout and have done my research and
got the best suited security for the one off event and the event was scheduled for a 3.30am finish with
30mins allowing for the public to vacate the premises.

I thank you for your swift responses and consideration

Kind regards

Darren
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On 22 Aug 2019 08:49, Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk wrote:

Hi Darren,
Thank you for your reply and for your co-operation throughout.

However, police still have concerns regarding a 4am finish that has been requested and at this stage are notin a
position to withdraw their representations.

Kind regards,
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Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer — Brent - North West BCU | Partnership & Prevention Hub
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From: Darren [mailto:darren-jules@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 21 August 2019 10:03

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Temporary event notice form

Hi Paul,
Sorry for the delay please see attached copy of occupancy calculation by Archcore architects.
Contact details

Info@archcorearchitects.co.uk

07423 438 659
Kind regards
Darren
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On 17 Aug 2019 12:47, Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk wrote:

Hi Darren,

Thank you.

The completed form specifies 230 persons.

What is the current capacity and who was this agreed with please?
Kind regards,

Paul
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From: Darren [

Sent: 16 August 2019 15:14

To: NW Mailbox - Licensing Brent <NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Temporary event notice form

Hi Paul

The list of DJs are

LADY TT
BAD ANJU
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SUPA NYTRO
MIX MASTERS
STUDIO EXPRESS
SUPA D

BIG BUSINESS
CELEBRITY SUPA

Also please see attached event risk assessment and | also confirm that all licencing conditions will be
adhered to.

Kind regards
Darren Jules
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On 15 Aug 2019 12:15, NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk wrote:

Good afternoon Darren,

Thank you for your email regarding the TEN application.

Police still require further information in relation to this application:
1) A list of all eight (8) DJ’s performing at the event.
2) A copy of the full risk assessment that has been completed for this event.
3) Confirmation that all agreed licensing conditions will be adhered to.

Kind regards,

Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer — Brent - North West BCU | Partnership & Prevention Hub
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From: Darren

Sent: 15 August 2019 10:52

To: NW Mailbox - Licensing Brent <NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk>
Subject: Temporary event notice form

Hi PC Smith,
Please see attached form in regards to the representation made against my application for a temporary
events notice.

Kind regards

Darren Jules
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